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9/24/2020
TO:

All Respondents of Record

FROM:

Tina Nadeau Mohr
RE:

Responses to Questions and Clarifications 

Air Handling Unit 9 Replacement JCLM21REG0016
The following Request for Proposal (RFP) questions, answers and clarifications are provided to those who have received the Connecticut General Assembly’s RFP for the above referenced Request for Proposal.
Thank you for your continued interest in the Connecticut General Assembly procurements.
JOINT COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
1. Please note that the deadline for receipt of all responses is [RFP Due Date and Time] at the Office of Legislative Management, Room 5100 Legislative Office Building, 300 Capitol Avenue, Room 5100; Hartford, Connecticut 061106-1591. The CGA reserves the right to reject any proposal responses received after the above referenced date.  

2. Is there a listing of what is to be submitted with the responses? 

Part D of the Request For Proposal includes a list of required elements that shall be included in all responses. Any response not including these elements is subject to disqualification. 

3. Is a bid bond required to be submitted with the proposal? 

No. 

	4. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?

No.

	5. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?

None. 


	6. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com/free?

No. 

	7. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?
Nowhere else. 


8. In regards to the project above, is there an estimate value/start date and Plan Holder’s List available?

No. 
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